



NOTICE TO ALL TEAMSTERS LOCAL 31 MEMBERS EMPLOYED AT VANCOUVER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Dear Sisters and Brothers:

October 20, 2021

Re: VPD VACCINE POLICY

The VPD contacted the Union regarding the implementation of a COVID-19 Vaccine policy for their employees. According to the employer, the previously mentioned policy is not complete. However, once the procedure is complete, the employer will be meeting with the Union to review the policy.

The Executive Board at Teamsters Local Union No. 31 unanimously moved a motion that the Union will closely scrutinize any vaccine policies that our employers issue. The Union will respond accordingly to any discipline or other management actions that negatively affect our members related to a vaccine policy.

We will keep you updated once we know more. If you have any questions, don't hesitate to get in touch with me.

Fraternally yours,

Caley Fieldhouse

Secretary-Treasurer